F-2-29 C. 1875
The Trinity Lutheran Church

Knoxville

Private

The Trinity Lutheran Church is one of two stone churches which
remain standing in Knoxville and is probably the oldest congrega-
tion of the town.

As indicated by the cornerstones of the building, the original
Lutheran Church was constructed in 1848 and rebuilt in its present
form in 1873, however no building is sited in the present location
on the Bond Map of 1858. The building most certainly was built
between 1873 and 1875 since it is not indicated on the Titus Atlas
of 1873.

Of particular architectural interest about the building is the
very steep grade which the foundation is set upon, the finely
paneled twin front entrances and cinquefoil design stained and
diamond shaped glass window, front gable and Palladian window.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Trinity Lutheran Church is a front gable one story coursed random stone
church building which faces east from the west side of Route 28 in Knoxville.
Although not connected, it is built in close proximity to the frame Sunday
School building located just south of the church.

The principal facade is two bays wide. Main entrance doors occupy each bay
and are inset into deep recessed side and overhead paneled doorways with
white outstone doorsills. Each door is an original four panel door with
dentiled cornice, replaced hardware and one light transom with a stained
glass window in floral design. White cut stone lintels are located over
each doorway.

Located over the entrance centered in the front gable is a Palladian window
with stained glass separated into three sets of tall narrow windows. The
window is bordered at the top by a brick arch.

The main block is three bays deep with ornate single pane stained glass
windows in diamond patterning with cinquefoil decoration at the base and
medallion depicting a variety of scenes at the top of each window.

Extending to the rear of the main building in the center of the west gable
end is an original small coursed random stone transept with shed roof. No
windows are located on the west side of the transept, but small stained
glass 1/1 windows with solid orange colored stone lintels located over each
window are centered in the narrow north and south sides of the transept.

No other windows, doors or ornamentation are located on the west gable end
of the building. The rear of the building which backs up to the B & 0
Railroad line is steeply banked.

The entire building which is built on a course random stone foundation
matching the wall fabric is covered by a front gable replaced tin roof with
boxed cornice and diagonally dentiled frieze.

A frame belfry straddles the front gable. A pyramidal replaced tin rqof
with turned wood finial is supported by four chamfered wood columns with
simple brackets enclosing a swinging cast iron bell.

Two cornerstones are located in the foundation of the building; in the
southeast corner is the date "1848" and in the northeast corner "Rebuilt
1873."
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Trinity Lutheran Church is one of two stone churches which remain
standing in Knoxyille and is probably the oldest congregation of the town.

As indicated by the cornerstones of the building, the original Lutheran
Church was constructed in 1848 and rebuilt in its present form in 1873,
however no building is sited in the present location on the Bond Map of
1858.

In April 1875, Warren and Ann P. Garrott sold "the Mill Lot" on which the
- church now sits for $100.00 to the church council made up of Philip Porter,
Charles W. Fry, J. Rice Garrott and J. M. Miller.1

The building most certainly was built between 1873 and 1875 since it is
not indicated on the Titus Atlas of 1873.

Of particular architectural interest about the building is the very steep
grade which the foundation is set upon, the finely paneled twin front
entrances and cinquefoil design stained and diamond shaped glass window,
front gable and Palladian window.

1Frederick County Land Records, Liber TG 3; Folio 329.
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ORGANIZATION DATE
Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/4/80
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12 E. Church St., Winchester Hall 694-1063
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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